
                                                                                         
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Patterson, Russ - DOE  
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2008 3:59 PM 
To: Chavez, Art V. 
Subject: FW: FW: List of Qualification Document for MicroShield 
 
Use which ever one is appropriate. 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Byrum.Charles@epamail.epa.gov [mailto:Byrum.Charles@epamail.epa.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2008 11:14 AM 
To: Patterson, Russ - DOE; peake.tom@epa.gov; wcthurber@verizon.net 
Cc: Chuck Byrum @ Home; Gross, Mike - CTAC; Peake.Tom@epamail.epa.gov 
Subject: Re: FW: List of Qualification Document for MicroShield 
 
Russ, I think it would be good to look at all of them if we can. 
 
Chuck Byrum              **** Remember 9-11 **** 
 
214.665.7555 
1445 Ross Avenue (6PD-N) 
Dallas, Texas  75202 
 
Phone: 214.665.7555 
Fax: 214.665.7263 
 
 
                                                                         
             "Patterson, Russ                                            
             - DOE"                                                      
             <Russ.Patterson@                                        To  
             wipp.ws>                 Tom Peake/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, "Chuck  
                                      Byrum @ Home"                      
             04/23/2008 11:28         <cob1cob@yahoo.com>, Charles       
             AM                       Byrum/R6/USEPA/US@EPA              
                                                                     cc  
                                      "Gross, Mike - CTAC"               
                                      <mike_gross@earthlink.net>         
                                                                Subject  
                                      FW: List of Qualification          
                                      Document for MicroShield           
                                                                         
                                                                         
                                                                         
                                                                         
                                                                         
                                                                         
 
 
 
 
Please let me know if you wish to review any of the below documents. 
 
Thanks 



 
Russ 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Beverly Crawford [mailto:crawford@lanl.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2008 7:10 PM 
To: Patterson, Russ - DOE 
Cc: McInroy, Bill; Kouba, Steve; Sparks, Laurie - LANL; Van Soest, Greg 
- LANL 
Subject: List of Qualification Document for MicroShield 
 
Russ: 
Per our discussion this afternoon, I am forwarding you the list of 
qualification documents that we have for the MicroShield software.  We need 
to know if EPA needs some or all of these documents: 
   Requirements Memo 
   MicroShield Verification and Validation Report 
   MicroShield Users Manual 
 
Please let me know what we need to provide. 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
Beverly Crawford, PhD. 
TRU Waste Inventory Program Team Leader 
LANL-Carlsbad Office 
115 N. Main 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 
office: 1-505-628-1380 
cell:  1-505-706-0204 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


